
MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor and City Council

From: Brent Walker, Parks Director

Date: May 21, 2018

Subject: Brook Run Park Design 

ITEM DESCRIPTION

Discussion of the Brook Run Park design concepts.

BACKGROUND

Lose and Associates will present the three concept options for the phase I development of 
Brook Run Park and present costs for each. 
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BUDGET & DESIGN OPTIONS
BROOK RUN PARK  
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Estimates:

$5.1 million 
(including design 
and other fees)

Approximately 
$4.3 million net 
for construction

ORIGINAL MASTER PLAN-2017 BROOK RUN PARK

GREAT LAWN
AREARECTANGLE

FIELD AREA

PARKING &
PICNIC
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Estimates:

$8.6 million 
(architect’s 
estimate)

$9.3 million 
approximate 
(construction 
manager’s 
working budget)

EXPANDED PROGRAM BROOK RUN PARK
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Estimates:

$6.5 million 
(architect’s 
estimate)

$7.0 million 
approximate 
(construction 
manager’s 
working budget)

CURRENT MASTER PLAN PROGRAM BROOK RUN PARK
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Estimates:

$4.7 million 
(architect’s 
estimate)

$5.0 million 
approximate 
(construction 
manager’s 
working budget)

REDUCED MASTER PLAN PROGRAM BROOK RUN PARK
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	1. - Brook Run Park Design. (Brent Walker)

